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Anna Delaney

From: Safe Environment <mail@flocknote.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 11:52 AM
To: Anna Delaney
Subject: TEST: Fall Children's program and Background update

 

  

 

 

  

  

  

Circle of Grace should be 
scheduled for your Faith 
Formation and School 
curriculum. 
 

Please remember the children's program 

must be presented this fall prior to 

Thanksgiving. The program should be 

incorporated in all Faith Formation 

programs with youth and in any Diocesan 

School classes.  This is a yearly 

mandatory program to meet Safe 

Environment requirements for your parish 

and/or school.  

 

If you wish to view just the curriculum or 

forward the curriculum to your teachers 

or catechists, please send the curriculum 

link and include the password: 

COGMadison 

   
  

Overall COG 
Program  

  

COG Curriculum  
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Updated Employee Background Check and Costs 
  

We've updated our Employee and Educators background checks to include a Federal check 

starting October 1st.  Moving forward, you will notice that the employee background checks 

are no longer $20, but will be charged at $26 each, to incorporate this additional check.   

 

Please let me know if you have any questions! 
 

  

  
  

  

  

 

Sent by Anna Delaney 
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Direct replies to this email can only be seen by admins. Click the blue Reply button above to leave a public comment.  
Email me when people reply to this note 
 
To ensure that these emails land in your inbox and do not go into spam, please add mail@flocknote.com to your email 
address book or safe senders list.  
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